
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
FEBRUARY 16, 2026 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the following meeting on 
Monday, February 16, 2026, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main 
Street, and beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW HEARINGS 
 
192 Knickerbocker Road – Tax ID 164.15-2-39.2 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 M. (c) for the re-construction and 
expansion of an inground pool not meeting the minimum side setback requirements. This property is 
zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
1 Reitz Parkway – Tax ID 164.10-2-45  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 B. (1) for the construction of a covered 
porch forward of the building line and allowable façade area, 185-113 C. (3) for the retaining wall in the 
front yard area, and 185-113 C. (3) for the patio in the side yard area. This property is zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
TABLED HEARING 
 
71 Knollwood Drive – Tax ID 138.13-1-21 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 H. and I. for the construction of new 
home exceeding the maximum building footprint and maximum lot coverage. This property is zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, March 16, 2026. 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB26-000001

Property Address:
192 Knickerbocker Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Larrabee, Meaghan
192 Knickerbocker Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Luke Nagle, New Energy Works

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is:  Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 20 Right Lot Line: 16.5 Right Lot Line: 3.5
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 M. (c) for the re-construction and expansion
of an inground pool not meeting the minimum side setback requirements. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood
(RN).

Staff Notes: This property appeared in front of the Board for multiple area variances back in January 2025. The setbacks
for flag lots were changed in March 2025 from 60 feet to 20 feet, and the pool is now proposed to be expanded into that
new setback. So, the applicant is returning to request encroachment into the side setback, but has already received
approval for the pool's location in the side yard.

January 13, 2026   ARZ
  

Date   April Zurowski - 



192 Knickerbocker Road

Town of Pit tsford GIS

1/13/2026, 10:00:35 AM

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.075 km

1:6,511
 







TOWN OF PITTSFORD
AREA VARIANCE

AUTHORIZATION TO 
MAKE APPLICATION

Zoning Board of Appeals – 11 S. Main Street – Pittsford, 14534 – 248-6260

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner.

I, , the owner of the property located at:

(Street) (Town) (Zip)

Tax Parcel # do hereby authorize

to make application to the

Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of

(Signature of Owner)

(Date)

Rev. 10/10/23 6

Meaghan Larrabee

192 Knickerbocker Road, Pittsford, NY 14534

164.15-2-39.2

New Energy Works

seeking a 

variance for pool setback



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or  community by such grant.  In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

Rev. 10/10/23 7

A reduction in the setback to the edge of the proposed pool would not effect or change the character
since the neighboring homes do not reside on the side of the private drive with which those lots are
adjacent to the subject property.  Allowance of this reduced setback would not interfere with the use
of those properties or create a significant reduction of the privacy of those other homes. 

The pool setback is only 6 feet closer to the property line than previously approved.

Based on the existing site layout, and the location of the existing home, creating a more suitable sized
pool can only be accomplished by expanding in this direction.  In order to keep usable patio surfaces
sizes around the pool, maintain the sewer/septic system to the south and create drainage plans that
minimize run off expanding the pool in this direction makes the most sense











Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB26-000002

Property Address:
1 Reitz Pkwy PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Edwards, Ryan W
1 Reitz Pkwy
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Amanda E. Costanzo, AIA, LEED AP
9x30 Design, Architecture, PLLP

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is:  Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 20 Front Setback: 10.8 Front Setback: 9.2
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Sections: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 B. (1) for the construction of a covered
porch forward of the building line and allowable façade area, 185-113 C. (3) for the retaining wall in the front yard area, and
185-113 C. (3) for the patio in the side yard area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: Due to the odd shape of the lot and the house fronting Reitz Pkwy, the patio is considered in the side yard
area and the retaining wall is considered in the front yard area.

January 14, 2026   ARZ
  

Date   April Zurowski - 
 



1 Reitz Parkway

Town of Pit tsford GIS

1/14/2026, 8:53:04 AM

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 0.01 0.020.005 mi

0 0.02 0.040.01 km

1:847
 

























DRAFT MINUTES 011926 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

JANUARY 19, 2026 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on January 19, 2026, at 
6:30PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 
S. Main Street. 
 
PRESENT: Jim Pergolizzi, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Jennifer Iacobucci, Tom Kidera, Phil Castleberry, 
Barbara Servé 
 
ABSENT: Phil Bleecker 
 
ALSO PRESENT: April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Michael Arcuri, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 9 members of the public present.     
 
Chairman Pergolizzi called the meeting to order at 6:32 PM. 
 
NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
506 Marsh Road – Tax ID 164.16-1-1 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of a garage addition not 
meeting the minimum side setback requirements. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi opened the public hearing. 
 
Paul Morabito, of Morabito Architects, introduced the application. He stated that there is currently an attached 
carport on the south side of the house. The applicant is requesting to demolish the carport and replace it with a 
garage. The garage is a small 2-bay garage that will provide parking for one car and an enclosed storage area. 
The trees and fencing next to the carport will be removed. Construction is planned to begin in April.  
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comments. Hearing none, Board Member Iacobucci motioned to close 
the hearing, seconded by Board Member Castleberry. 
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 506 Marsh Road was unanimously approved. 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi motioned to approve the minutes of December 15, 2025, seconded by Board Member 
Iacobucci. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi closed the meeting at 6:48 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 
 




